
Subject: RE: example nomina�on le�er

From: "Piaggio, Antoine�e J - APHIS" <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>

Date: 4/19/2017 3:55 PM

To: 'Heath Packard' <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>, 'Todd Kuiken' <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

I sent the le�ers from Todd to my center director this morning and asked him to write one for me to be nominated.

Toni Piaggio, Ph.D.

Research Scien�st, Wildlife Gene�cs

Na�onal Wildlife Research Center

4101 LaPorte Ave.

Fort Collins, CO 80521

(970)266-6142

toni.j.piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

From: Heath Packard [mailto:heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 1:53 PM

To: Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>; Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Cc: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>; Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconserva�on.org>;

Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu) <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>; John Godwin <john_godwin@ncsu.edu>; Eisemann,

John D - APHIS <John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>; Piaggio, Antoine�e J - APHIS <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>;

tompkinsd@landcareresearch.co.nz; David Threadgill <dwthreadgill@tamu.edu>; paul.thomas

(paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au) <paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au>; Peter.Brown@csiro.au

Subject: RE: example nomina�on le�er

Thanks, Todd!

All - Here’s some of the per�nent verbiage from a recent communica�on from the CBD secretariat indicaing that the

online forum would take place over the summer, July to September. We’d be happy to help you get be�er oriented

and nominated.

“To implement the various elements of the decision in a systematic manner, the Secretariat is establishing a
continuous process comprising: (i) submission of information on synthetic biology (by June 16 2017); (ii) discussions
through the open-ended online forum (tentatively to be held from July to September 2017); (iii) one face-to-face
meeting of the AHTEG (tentatively to be held in December 2017); and (iv) peer-review of the outcomes of the
AHTEG. The outcomes of this process will be submitted for peer review and subsequent consideration by the
Subsidiary Body on Scientific, Technical and Technological Advice (SBSTTA) at its twenty-second meeting to be held 2
to 7 July 2018.”

Best,

Heath Packard

www.islandconserva�on.org

360.584.3051 (mobile)

From: Todd Kuiken [mailto:tkuiken@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Cc: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>; Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconserva�on.org>;

RE:	example	nomination	letter

1	of	3 9/11/2017	11:54	AM



Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu) <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>; John Godwin <john_godwin@ncsu.edu>; Eisemann,

John D - APHIS <John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>; Piaggio, Antoine�e J - APHIS <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>;

tompkinsd@landcareresearch.co.nz; David Threadgill <dwthreadgill@tamu.edu>; paul.thomas

(paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au) <paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au>; Peter.Brown@csiro.au; Heath Packard

<heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>

Subject: example nomina�on le�er

I've attached two examples.  Feel free to copy what works or ask me what things mean.

Todd

On Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 7:09 PM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org> wrote:

For Todd’s ability to share informa�on with the group.

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 7:08 PM

To: Karl Campbell (Karl.Campbell@islandconserva�on.org) <Karl.Campbell@islandconserva�on.org>; Gregg Howald

<Gregg.Howald@islandconserva�on.org>; Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu) <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>; John

Godwin <john_godwin@ncsu.edu>; 'Eisemann, John D - APHIS' <John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>; Piaggio,

Antoine�e J - APHIS <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>; tompkinsd@landcareresearch.co.nz; David Threadgill

<dwthreadgill@tamu.edu>; paul.thomas (paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au) <paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au>;

Peter.Brown@csiro.au

Cc: Heath Packard <Heath.Packard@islandconserva�on.org>

Subject: FW: [ges] NEED YOUR DATA/RESEARCH FOR UN SUBMISSION

From: ges-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:ges-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Todd Kuiken

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 9:25 AM

To: GES@lists.ncsu.edu

Subject: [ges] NEED YOUR DATA/RESEARCH FOR UN SUBMISSION

Hi Everyone,

The UN Convention on Biological Diversity has begun its process of examining the impacts of synthetic
biology and gene drives. There are a few steps in the process, the first of which is the call for submissions
of research/data/reports etc. that focus on certain topics (attached word document).

I would like to submit any research/data/reports etc. that NCSU has on these topics on behalf of the GES
Center. The deadline for these submissions is June 16th so I will be bugging you for a few months. The
next step in the process is an open-online forum which begins in July (more on that later).

I can't stress enough how important it is that we, as a Center and University, participate in this
process. I sit on the AHTEG, which is a fancy acronym for the advisory committee on synthetic biology
for the CBD and basically we are only allowed to utilize information that is submitted through this process
to develop our recommendations for the Treaty.

I am happy to talk in more detail with anyone who has questions/concerns.
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todd

--
Todd Kuiken, Ph.D.
Senior Research Scholar
Genetic Engineering & Society Center
North Carolina State University

Campus Box (or CB) 7565

Raleigh, NC  27695 -7565
Phone: 919-515-2593
email: tkuiken@ncsu.edu
@drtoddoliver
Program Website: https://research.ncsu.edu/ges

--
Todd Kuiken, Ph.D.
Senior Research Scholar
Genetic Engineering & Society Center
North Carolina State University

Campus Box (or CB) 7565

Raleigh, NC  27695 -7565
Phone: 919-515-2593
email: tkuiken@ncsu.edu
@drtoddoliver
Program Website: https://research.ncsu.edu/ges

This electronic message contains informa�on generated by the USDA solely for the intended

recipients. Any unauthorized intercep�on of this message or the use or disclosure of the informa�on

it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penal�es. If you believe you

have received this message in error, please no�fy the sender and delete the email immediately.
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